





# Samantha Gomez, RN

Registered Nurse

 sgomezbsn@gmail.com

 Chino Hills, CA

 (909) 270-9559

 Samantha N Gomez

## SKILLS

9/10

Leadership

10/10

Time Management

9/10

Verbal Communication

8/10

Written Communication

9/10

Critical Thinking

9/10

Goal Oriented

10/10

Future Focused

## Education

**California Baptist University**

*Bachelors Degree*

**RN License, CA 95241501**

*BLS Certified*

*ACLS Certified*

*PALS Certified*

*NRP Certified*

*NIHSS Certified*

## ABOUT ME

Registered Nurse with 5+ years of experience in providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Seeking to use earned skills and knowledge to assist in your hospital in a nursing role. Proven to ably handle any medical emergency or situation, with the requisite skillset to perform under pressure. Excellent interpersonal skills and dedicated worker with a sense of purpose. Possess a BS in Nursing.

## EXPERIENCE

### Corona Regional Medical Center

April-Current

- Collaborated with other healthcare professionals to diagnosis, plan, manage, assess and evaluate patient treatments in the acute care units
- Apply education and counseling for patients and families
- Educated and applied patients with wound care (ex. pressure injuries)
- Administered blood products transfusions and intravenous infusions, monitored patients for adverse reactions
- Performed emergency medical procedures, such as basic life support (BLS), and advanced cardiac life support (ACLS), and other stabilizing interventions

### Children's Hospital of Los Angeles

November 2019 – May 2021

- Monitor 9 assigned patients daily, updating information on vital signs and progress of treatment
- Preserve patient safety/dignity by assisting with activities of daily living
- Accurately perform and chart patient activities, vital signs, procedures, intakes and outputs.

### Clinical Practicum

September 2016- December 2020

- Collaborated with other healthcare professionals to plan, manage, and assess patient treatments in the acute care units
- Administered blood products transfusions and intravenous infusions, monitored patients for adverse reactions
- Performed emergency medical procedures, such as basic life support (BLS), and advanced cardiac life support (ACLS), and other stabilizing interventions
- Aided in the birthing process and helped deliver neonatals, as well as assisted with procedures such as vaccinations, teaching, and assessments
- Discussed illnesses and treatments with patients and family members in a supportive manner

### San Antonio Community Hospital

September 2017- May 2018

- Handled and provided safe patient care in the PACU Unit
- Coordinated paperwork for discharge and admissions
- Monitored patients as they recovered from the effects from anesthesia, such